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Faculty Council Report
Thursday, October 3rd, 2024

Pre-address Remarks: Thank you to Senior Assistant Board Liaison Emma Mims and Chief
Advisor Bonnie Phillips for their continued high-level operations that ensure the board reports
are accessible to the CCC community and the city of Chicago that we feel grateful to serve.

FC4 President s Address for CCC Board of Trustees Meeting:

Chairperson Nuques, Board of Trustees, Chancellor Salgado, Provost Potter, Student
Trustee David Ramirez, officers of the district, faculty, staff, students, community members, and
beyond, greetings:

FC4 has pivoted to the following model for faculty council reports this academic year.

The “Status” column indicates the progress of FC4 faculty or our administrative counterparts in
the FC4 space in relation to a respective case number.

From FC4 Retreat Agenda

Case # Status Priority

2401 High

2402 Medium

2403 High

2404 High

2405 Medium

2406 Low

2407 Medium

2408 High

FC4 September 2024

Case # Priority

2409 High

2410 Medium




2411 Done Low
2412 Critical A\
2413 Medium
2414 High
2415 Critical A\
2416 Medium
2417 Medium
2418 Critical A\
2419 High
2420 Medium
2421 High
2422 Low
2423 Low
Subcommittees
Case # Priority
2424 Medium
2425 Medium
2426 Medium
2427 Critical A\
2428 Critical A\
2421% High
2429 High

2430

Medium




2431

2432

2433

Note: * = A case number previously noted. For instance, some cases must be discussed
both in a subcommittee space as well as the FC4 executive meeting space.

Proposed FC4 September 2024 Agenda Items That Belong Elsewhere (e.g., union)

Case # Status Priority

2434(UC) Medium

2435(UHQ) Low

2436(UC) llely

Note: For cases that belong elsewhere, “Done” in these cases means that FC4 has done all
that they can do before handing the case over. Also, “UC” indicates union chapter (i.e., a case
passed to a college’s union chapter that does not apply to faculty district-wide), and “UHQ”
indicates union headquarters (i.e., a case passed to the CCCTU headquarters in reference to
faculty district-wide).

For questions about a particular case number, please reach out to FC4 President Viggy
Alexandersson who can provide more details upon request within the parameters of FC4
disclosure and privacy permissions.

Respectfully submitted,
Viggy Alexandersson on behalf of the Faculty Council of City Colleges of Chicago



